






















































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Hoekstra, Kurt"
Subject: APPROVED BGT CLOSURE @ API # 30-045-24083, Sullivan Gas Com D 1 E
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 9:31:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Importance: High

Mr. Hoekstra,
 
OCD approves the BGT closure via C-144 for the following:
 
API # 30-045-24083      
 
Your approved remove and replace C-144 is (are) located in the OCD imaging link below:
 

·       Open link below:
 
               http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/default.aspx.
                                                             

·       Then select “WELL FILES”
 

            
 

·       Now enter your API Number.
 

            
 

·       Once the API number is entered, the site will display all “thumbnails” associated to
 this particular well.  The C-144 will appear as follows. Click on the thumbnail to
 review.  You may download the thumbnail if you choose to.
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Well Files




200 - (example: 30-045-01234)










 
If you need assistance to find your C-144 you may contact me.  My information is below.
 
Thank you and have a pleasant day!!
 
 
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Hoekstra, Kurt [mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan; Farnsworth, Rex
Subject: Request for closure plan only
 
Leonard Lowe,
 
Please accept this email as a request for approval of the closure plan only for the BGT at the Sullivan
 Gas Com D # 1E, this below
grade tank is being closed due to facility upgrades.
 
 
Sullivan Gas Com D # 1E
 
API # 30-045-24083
 
100 BBL
 
Submitted 12-5-2008
 
 
Kurt Hoekstra
EHS Coordinator
XTO Energy
505-333-3202 Office
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505-486-9543 Cell
Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com
An ExxonMobil Subsidiary
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